Dear Baldur:

The quote is OK. Could you send me the pdf-version? Thank you!
Best regards,

Sylvester

From: Baldur Arnarson [mailto:baldura@mbl.is]
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 3:26 PM
To: Sylvester Eijffinger

Subject: The transcript

Dear Professor Eijffinger

Thank you for taking the phone last night. This time the
guote is short.

| will send you the pdf.

Inntur eftir &hrifum pjédaratkveedagreidslunnar a stédu
malsins i Hollandi kvedst professor Sylvester Eijffinger,
radgjafi Balkenende i Icesave-deilunni, meta stéduna svo ad
utkoman hafi haft Overuleg ahrif. Afstada Breta og
Hollendinga sé oObreytt og nyr fjarmalaradherra landsins, Jan
Kees de Jager, peirrar skodunar ad enn skuli midad vio
somu greidslukrofu, 1,3 milljarda evra. Pingid muni ekki gefa
hana eftir en préfessor Eijffinger telur jafnframt ad par til ny
stjorn verdi myndud i sumar hafi bradabirgdastjornin
nokkurra manada svigram til samninga, pétt takmarkad sé.
pratt fyrir pad megi enn semja um vaxtastigid og lengd
afborgunartimans. Ekki verdi kvikad fra greidslukréfunni.

Inquired about the impact of the referendum on the state of
the debate in the Netherlands Professor Sylvester Eijffinger,
adviser to Balkenende in the Icesave-dispute, regards the
outcome to have had a marginal impact. Moreover,
Professor Eijffinger argues that the position of the Dutch and
the British has not changed and that the new finance minister
of the Netherlands, Jan Kees de Jager, holds the opinion



that the same claim, 1,3 billion euros, should still be a point
of reference. Professor Eijffinger then adds that the Dutch
parliament will not retreat on the issue, arguing that the
interim government has a window of opportunity of few
months to negotiate, albeit with a little room of maneuver. In
spite of this, Professor Eijffinger says that both the interest
rate and the period of repayment can be negotiated on.

Warm Regards,

Baldur Arnarson.



